Kesha Buckner

From: Danny Lee

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 10:57 AM
To: Shelton Vance; Kesha Buckner

Subject: FW: Full Time employee for Circuit Court
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For next agenda

From: Stan Prewitt <stan@prewittcontract.com>
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 8:42 AM

To: Danny Lee <Danny.Lee@madison-co.com>
Subject: Re: Full Time employee for Circuit Court

No it would not increase the cost. We would work that into the regular schedule.
Stan

_PREWITT CONTRACT SERVICES

H
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On Fri, Sep 21, 2018 at 8:27 AM Danny Lee <Danny.Lee@madison-co.com> wrote:

' Thanks. The question came up if this person could also go to the Election Commission (across the street) and spend
| two hours per week. What would the increased rate be then?

From: Stan Prewitt <stan@prewittcontract.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 4:13 PM
To: Danny Lee <Danny.Lee@madison-co.com>

. Subject: Full Time employee for Circuit Court

' The cost to add a fulltime employee to work at the Circuit Court Building from 8 am until 5 pm Monday thru Friday will
cost an additional $1,213.00 per month.

Thanks

Stan



